
Girardi - DNR, Chris <chris.girardi@state.co.us>

Re: Notice of Application Consideration for Permit: M2024049
1 message

Wenli Dickinson <wenli.dickinson@state.co.us> Wed, Oct 16, 2024 at 8:52 AM
Reply-To: wenli.dickinson@state.co.us
To: Chris Girardi - DNR <chris.girardi@state.co.us>, DNR_ DRMS_PermitAdmin - DNR
<dnr_drms_permitadmin@state.co.us>
Cc: "Comaniciu - DNR, Ioana" <ioana.comaniciu@state.co.us>, Chris Grimes - DNR <chris.grimes@state.co.us>

Hi Chris,

Attached are DWR's comments on M-2024-049, the Rodeo Dunes Mine.  Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

Wenli Dickinson, P.E.
Water Resource Engineer
Team 1A, Division 1, Denver Basin

(303) 866-3581 x8206
1313 Sherman St, Suite 821, Denver, CO 80203
wenli.dickinson@state.co.us | dwr.colorado.gov

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety <dnr_drms_permitadmin@state.co.us>
Date: Mon, Oct 14, 2024 at 2:50 PM
Subject: Notice of Application Consideration for Permit: M2024049
To: <sarah.brucker@state.co.us>
Cc: <chris.girardi@state.co.us>

Please see attached correspondence from the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety.

DO NOT REPLY to this email message. This mailbox is not monitored for incoming messages. Please refer to the
attached document to locate the email address of the sender.

M-2024-049 Rodeo Dunes Mine - DWR Comments.pdf
104K
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1313 Sherman Street, Room 821, Denver, CO 80203 P 303.866.3581 https://dwr.colorado.gov  
Jared S. Polis, Governor | Dan Gibbs, Executive Director | Jason T. Ullmann, State Engineer/Director 

 
 

 

 

Response to Reclamation Permit Application Consideration 

 

Date: October 16, 2024 

 

To: Chris M. Girardi, Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety (DRMS), chris.girardi@state.co.us  

 

Cc: Chris Grimes, Designated Basins Ground Water Commissioner, chris.grimes@state.co.us  

 

From: Wenli Dickinson, P.E., State Engineer’s Office (SEO), wenli.dickinson@state.co.us 

 

Re: Rodeo Dunes Mine, File No. M-2024-049 

 

Applicant:  CoProp, LLC c/o John Dietzler 

  1625 Broadway, Suite 2650, Denver, CO 80202 

  (303) 532-8859 

 

Permitting Contact: Kent Holsinger, Holsinger Law, LLC 

   1800 Glenarm Pl, Suite 500, Denver, CO 80202 

   (303) 722-2828 

 

Location:   Part of Section 27, Township 3 North, Range 63 West, 6th P.M., Weld County 

   Water Division 1, District 1, Lost Creek Designated Basin 

 

COMMENTS: The subject application is for a mining operation on approximately 335 acres currently 

used as rangeland. Mining will occur northwest of the Lost Creek alluvium for an estimated 5-12 

years. The material to be mined at the site is approximately 15 feet of frac sand for oil and gas 

development which will be mined 2 feet above the historic groundwater elevation. The information 

contained in the application and monitoring hole (4000826-MH) on the property show a static water 

level of approximately 22 feet. No exposure of groundwater, diversion, or detention of surface are 

planned. Water required from dust control will be purchased and hauled to the site. This office has 

no comments on this proposal so long as water is purchased from a legal source permitted for such 

use. Stormwater is anticipated to infiltrate into the soil within 72 hours. The reclamation plan 

proposed that the area be regraded, amended with topsoil, and revegetated. No water use 

associated with reclamation was proposed. Should groundwater be exposed or surface water 

detained longer than 72 hours or consumed, the Applicant must obtain a replacement plan approved 

by the Ground Water Commission. 

Please contact Wenli.Dickinson@state.co.us or (303) 866-3581 x8206 with any questions. 
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